M

Fw: Resignation Notification - Mr. Vikram
1T message

Karan Srivastava <karan.srivastava@hdfclife.in> Fri, 18 Apr, 2025 at 6:17 pm
Reply to: karan.srivastava@hdfclife.in
To: iamvikramchauhan121298@gmail.com

Thanks & Regards,

Karan Srivastava | Sr.Corporate Agency Manager

Bancassurance | HDFC Life

Ground 1st&2nd Floor Sco 32 33, Huda Market Sector 151
Gurgaon,Haryana-122001

Mobile: +91-7355692299

Excellence | People Engagement | Integrity | Customer Centricity | Collaboration

From: vikram65@hdfclife.in

Sent: Fri, 18 Apr 2025 17:37:48

To: <karan.srivastava@hdfclife.in>

Subject: Fw: Resignation Notification - Mr. Vikram

Thanks & Regards,

Vikram Chauhan | Sr.Bancassurance Manager

Bancassurance | HDFC Life

Ground 1st&2nd Floor Sco 32 33, Huda Market Sector 151
Gurgaon,Haryana-122001

Mobile: +91-9519300394

Excellence | People Engagement | Integrity | Customer Centricity | Collaboration

From: ESSQUERIES@HDFCLIFE.COM

Sent: Wed, 16 Apr 2025 11:46:17

To: <VIKRAM65@HDFCLIFE.IN>, <IAMVIKRAMCHAUHAN121298@GMAIL.C>
Cc: <ANIL.T272@HDFCLIFE.COM>, <AMIT.KUMAR20@HDFCLIFE.COM>
Subject: Resignation Notification - Mr. Vikram

Dear Vikram,

Your resignation dated 20.03.2025 has been approved by your Business HR (BHR).
You will be relieved of your services on 18.04.2025 at close of business hours.

Please ensure that you complete the hand over of all work responsibilities and exit clearances before your relieving date.

Computation of your F&F settlement and issuance of your relieving letter will be done post satisfactory completion of all exit formalities.
Management reserves the right to further modify your relieving date, within the limits of your stipulated notice period, in the event that your exit
formalities are not completed to the organizations satisfaction.

Regards
ESS Team (HO)

Note : This is an acknowledgement of your resignation and should not be treated as a relieving letter. Untitled Document

Disclaimer: "This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. It may
contain confidential/ privileged/ proprietary information protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read,
print, retain, copy, disseminate, distribute, use or rely on this message or any part thereof. If you receive this message in mistake or error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete all copies thereof. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, forwarding, printing or
copying of email or use of HDFC Life's domain for email communication is unlawful and strictly prohibited. HDFC Life reserves the right to
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